PREAMBLE

We, the Block Managers of Granada Relocation Center in order to execute our duties efficiently do hereby establish this organization and by-laws thereof.

ARTICLE 1 NAME

This organization shall be known as Block Managers Assembly of Granada Relocation CEnter.

ARTICLE 2 MEMBERSHIP

The membership shall be composed of all the duly appointed Block Hanager of Granada Relocation Center or his representative in case of his absence.

ARTICLE 3 OFFICERS

1. Officers shall be Chairman, Vice Chairman and Secretary.

2. Officers shall be elected for tenure of six months term. Election to be held at first regular meeting in February and September.

3. Duties of Officers:

A. Chairman shall preside at all regular and special meetings.

B. Vice Chairman shall assume the duties of chairman in

absence of chairman.

C. Secretary shall keep all minutes of meetings and shall be a custodian of all documents pertaining to this organization.

ARTICLE 4 PROCEDURE

1. There shall be a regular meeting at least once a week.

2. Any special meeting may be called at discretion of Project Director or his agent, by order of Chairman of Assembly or by the request of one third or more of the members.

3. The meeting shall be deemed to have quorum when two

thirds of members are present.

4. All matter of business shall be decided by majority votes. 5. All business matters requiring attention of Assembly are to be notified to the chairman prior to the meeting.

ARTICLE 5 AMENDMENT

1. Amendment may be initiated by a written resolution by any member.

2. Amendment shall be adopted by two thirds or more of the vote of the members of Assembly.

Granada Relocation Center

Block Hana gers Assembly

PREAMBLE

We, the Bjock Managers of Granada Relocation Center in order to ececute our duties efficiently do hereby establish this organization and by-laws thereof;

ARTICLE L Name

This organization shall be know as Block Managers Assembly of Granada Relocation Center.

ARTICLE II Membership
The membership shall be composed of all the duly
appointed Block Manager of Granada Relocation Center or
his representative in case of his absence.

ARTICLE III Officers

1. Officers shall be Chairman, Vice Chairman and Secretary.

 Officers shall be elected for tenure of six months term. Election to be held at first regular meeting in February and September.

3. Duties of Officers:

 a. Chairman shall preside at all regular and special meetings.

b. Vice Chairman shall assume the duties of chairman

in absence of chairman.

c. Secretary shall keep all minutes of meetings and shall be a custodian of all documents pertaining to this organization.

ARTICLE IV. Procedure

There shall be a regular meeting at least once a week.

2. Any special meeting may be called at discretion of Porject Director or his agent, by order of Chairman of Assembly or by the request of one third or more of the members.

3. The meeting shall be deemed to have quorum when two

thirds of members are present.

 All matter of business shall be decided by majority votes.

5. All business matter requiring attention of Assembly are to be notified to the chairman prior to the meeting

ARTICLE V Amendment

 Ammendment may be initiated by a written resolution by any member.

 Amendment shall be adopted by two thirds or more of the vote of the members of Assembly.